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November 15, 2018 
 
 
Steve Metro, PE 
Wilson and Company 
4401 Masthead St NE Suite 150 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: 10509 Steward St NW 

Request for Certificate of Occupancy – Permanent 
Engineer’s Certification – Not Accepted 

  Grading Plan Stamp Date 2/20/18 
  Engineer’s Certification Date: 11/13/18 
  Hydrology File: A12D029 
 
Dear Mr. Metro:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 11/13/18, the Engineer’s Certification cannot be accepted 
until the following are corrected: 
 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (Permanent): 
 
1. The exposed footer and bottom course of CMU block need to be reburied along the north 

property line: 
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2. Remove the rock pile from the public ROW: 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
   
  

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section











